
Concept Paper Instructions for Evaluation of Strategic Initiatives of 

the Office of Nursing Services 

 

1. General. 

Proposals should be complete and comprehensive.  Submissions should follow the format 

outlined below and contain all pertinent information.  Limit the narrative to 6 pages (cover 

page, table of contents, references, diagrams and appendices additional). 

 

2. Format. 

A. PDF format.  Use standard 8-1/2” x 11” page setup for pages other than VHA forms. 

Type material single-spaced.  The minimum size for computer-generated print is 11 

point.  There may be no more than six lines of text per vertical inch and page margins 

must be a minimum of 1 inch. 

B. Pagination.  Each page should be identified by both the Principal Investigator’s last 

name, solicitation number in the header.  Provide page number at the bottom right of 

each page. 

3. Ordering and Content of Materials. 

A. Cover page 

 Descriptive title of the proposed evaluation center 

 Name, address, and telephone number of the Principal Investigator 

 Names of other key personnel and collaborators 

 Participating institutions 

 Title of this solicitation 

B. Table of Contents. 

C.  Narrative. (6 pages maximum exclusive of VHA forms, appendices, and table of 

contents) 

i. Background: Briefly describe the main goals of the programs and evaluation, 

specific relevance to VA, existing literature relevant to answering them, and 

remaining areas of greatest interest in the evaluation. 

ii. Objectives: Describe the specific components of the evaluations to be planned.  

Note: The proposal is not required to address all of the components of 

the evaluation described in the background memo but it should justify 

whichever specific questions and objectives were chosen.  

iii. Summary of the proposed action:  For each of the 3 ONS initiatives described in 

the background information document, provide a brief description of the 

proposed project including statement of the problem(s), main activities and 

outcomes to be assessed and potential impact.   

iv. Methods: This section should describe briefly the study design, study population 

(e.g. inclusion/exclusion criteria, major characteristics), and settings for each 

evaluation.  Distinguish qualitative and quantitative components of the 



evaluation and clarify different methods used for each. Identify specific outcomes 

of interest and how you intend to measure them.  Define the study variables and 

identify the source(s) of the data.   

v. Team and Organizational structure: Who will be the key participants (co-

investigators and organizations) on the project?  Include mention of 

organizations whose cooperation you need to access subjects/data. 

vi. Collaborations:  Who will be your collaborators and have they been contacted? 

Describe briefly or diagrammatically an outline of the plan for collaboration. 

Diagrams if needed can be included in the Appendices.  

vii. Applicant operational capacity and expertise 

a. Past experience: Describe past research and activities of members of the 

research team relevant to program evaluation and studies of program 

implementation.  Highlight any past collaborations with the Office of Nursing 

Services and/or VISN leadership pertaining to program evaluation and 

program implementation.  

b. Population Access.  Can you demonstrate access to the organizations and 

target respondent population? 

c. Relationship to Past or Ongoing Research.  Describe (to the extent known) 

how this evaluation may build on past or ongoing studies in VA. 

viii. Other Considerations 

a. What are potential problems to be resolved in conducting this evaluation and 

how do you intend to address them? 

b. Who are the actors to be involved in the proposed project (target patient 

populations, providers, other stakeholders and partners, etc.)? 

c. What are the project objectives (overall, specific) and the anticipated impact? 

ix. Deliverables:  A section on planned deliverables associated with evaluation 

questions.  While the details will be negotiated based on needs of ONS, give a 

thumbnail of what deliverables would be possible in 6 month intervals.   

D. Appendices 

a. Principal Investigator NIH Biosketch form  

b. Present an overview of all researchers in tabular form. No more than one page. 

c. Budget plan for years one and two. No more than one page. (It is understood that 

this will be a rough approximation) 

 

4. Important Dates 

a. Concept Papers Due      April 26th  

(email to Amy.Kilbourne@va.gov and John.Midolo@va.gov) 

b. Concept Paper Notifications sent    May 3rd  

c. Full Proposals Due (subject to change)    June 5th  

d. Notification of Intent to Fund (subject to change)  June 12th  

 

http://vaww.research.va.gov/funding/electronic-submission.cfm
mailto:John.Midolo@va.gov

